# PCC General Membership Meeting October 2, 2019 Hacienda On The Lake, 27792 Vista Del Lago, Mission Viejo, Ca 92692

# By Sandy Savanich

This was our first meeting at our new location at Hacienda On The Lake and we had approximately 72 members in attendance.

Vice President Ray Marshall filled in for President Bob Rose and called the meeting to order at 7:00 PM.

First order of business

#### **Nomination for Officers:**

President- Harold Brunski
Vice President- Ray Marshall
Editor – no nominations or volunteers as yet
Sergeant at Arms – Bob Savanich
Secretary- Sandy Savanich
Historian- Dave McCue
Hospitality – Kandra Longo
Treasurer – Mark Smith and Mark Alter
Awards Chair- Sheryl Brunski and Judy Nunn. DON NEED TO VERIFY

Second order of business-

The meeting minutes for September 2019 were accepted and approved.

# Hospitality

Kandra Longo announced the October birthdays and anniversaries. The following guests were introduced: Chip and Michelle English. Kathy Taylor and her son Russ Taylor and his kids.

# **Sergeant At Arms**

Bob Savanich reviewed the new member process and point system for prospective members.

The following prospective members with verified points were voted in by the membership: Chris and Molly Knox, and Mo and Marker Wise. Welcome to the club!

#### **Club Store**

Judy Nunn has a new selection of hats in stock and small decals. She also has the large PCC Racing logos for embroidery on your favorite article of clothing. For a very reasonable rate, you can bring your own clothing to Judy to be embroidered for \$10-\$35 depending on size and placement. Text or email her with your requests and questions. Also, please note that the large removable PCC racing decals can be cut to eliminate "racing team".

### **Treasurer**

Gary Lane announced that Ted Sickles sent out the bills for the club dues that are due by October 31st, so please send your checks ASAP.

One of the things we want to do for the Awards Banquet is to re-adjust the member cost to \$50 pp since we have a little more extra money than we had last year. Make your Awards Banquet check out to the club and mail to Gary Lane.

Now that the end of the year is approaching, its time to start thinking about charitable donations. Right now we have a balance of \$4,489 in the account after placing deposits on the Awards Banquet and Holiday party. New members who have already paid \$80 toward dues will only pay \$35 for a couple.

#### Historian-

Ted Jung absent

#### **Editor**

Don Wilder need contributions for the October newsletter. For September, Nancy Marshall shared her thoughts from the Caravan. David Yeates and Bob Savanich contributed articles. Thanks to all!

#### **VP**

Ray Marshall announced that out of 10 cars going to Bowling Green, no one got a ticket!

Ray is also the the NCCC rep for our club. NCCC dues are due by December 1st, \$25 primary an \$10 for partner. NCCC fees are included in the PCC dues.

Cliff Harris was #1 in the region for NCCC points!

#### **Previous events:**

September 7- Saturday- Kick The Tires at Knollwood -Host Ken James
September 28 - 19<sup>th</sup> Annual Cruising for a Cure- largest 1 day car show- Host Kandra Longo
September 28- Saturday- Sonoma Raceway -Host Bob Rose

# **Upcoming events**

**October 3-6 – PCC Annual Cambria trip.** All the rooms at the Sea Otter are booked. Other options include adjacent Fireside Inn and The Castle Inn. Activities offered, an ice cream run, a winery run TBD, and the Paso Robles Air Museum. Saturday night 6 pm dinner at Indigo Moon. \$60 PP. Please send Gina McCue your dinner choice and money ASAP. The Mercier's are hosting the Hospitality Suite. Bruce Robinson has a friend who has property in Santa Margarita with a railroad depot with steam engines. We will leave Friday at 9 AM then afterwards, on to Pozo's for lunch. Tour is free. Dick Jones & Marilyn Parker are hosting the Paso Robles Air Museum with lunch at Fireside Brewery for Saturday the 5<sup>th</sup>. Fee is \$10 PP.

October 12-Saturday All Corvette Car Show at The Automotive Driving Museum in El Segundo- Host Bob & Sandy Savanich

October 13- Sunday- PCC goes to see "Big Boy" Steam Locomotive Barstow- Host Ray & Nancy Marshall. Meet at the Starbucks at the 91 Freeway and Green River at 7:00 AM. Train arrival 9:15 AM. October 16- thanks to Gina and David McCue's daughter in law who raised the most money for Ronald McDonald House, she has free tickets to see the Ducks for those that are interested.. Contact Gina for more details and to sign up. Meet at will-call window at 6 pm.

October 19 - Trip to Deer Park Winery and Car Museum - Host David Yeates

**October 25- Saddleback College Automotive Car Show** – 5-8:30 PM. There will be food trucks and demonstrations such as car wraps. We've presented 2 scholarships to students of the Auto Tech Dept so far, hopefully we can continue to support them. Host Don Wilder.

October 26- Saturday- Streets Of Willow-PCC-CE Track Event & Wilwood Challenge Day #9 – Host Bob Rose

November 2- Saturday – Apollo 11, The Immersive Live Show at OC Fairgrounds at Costa Mesa- Hosts Harold & Sheryl Brunski CANCELLED!

**November 9, 2019 – Vettes for Veterans** – The Shoppes at Carlsbad, 2525 El Camino Real, Carlsbad. Registrations from 7-9 AM. Car show from 10 AM – 3 PM. Advance registration \$35, Day of Show \$45. Host: David Yeates

**December 7, 2019 – PCC Holiday party** at the Sun and Sail Club in Lake Forest. The cost is \$35 pp and includes appetizers, dinner, dessert and raffle prizes. Please make checks payable to PCC. Volunteers needed to help with the event. Host Kandra Longo.

The full calendar of events can be found on the website and in our newsletters.

**Old Business -none** 

**New Business - none** 

# Sergeant at Arms

Bob Savanich was called up to assess fines and \$6 was collected.

At 8:16 PM, a 10-minute recess was announced.

Approximately 8:26 PM the meeting reconvened and the raffle commenced. The lucky 50/50 winner of \$125 was Fish Fischle.

The meeting adjourned at 8:35 PM.